
Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a 
Chwaraeon
Lleoliad:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - Senedd
Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 11 Ionawr 
2017
Amser: 08.55

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a:
Sian Thomas
Clerc y Pwyllgor
0300 200 6291 
SeneddIechyd@cynulliad.cymru

Rhag-gyfarfod anffurfiol (08.55 - 09.00) 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau
 

2 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) – Cyfnod 1, sesiwn dystiolaeth 7 – y 
Gweinidog Iechyd y Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
(09.00 - 10.30) (Tudalennau 1 - 31) 

Rebecca Evans AC, Gweinidog Iechyd y Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Chris Tudor-Smith, Uwch-swyddog Cyfrifol
Rhian Williams, Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
Chris Brereton, Prif Swyddog Iechyd yr Amgylchedd
Sue Bowker, Cangen Polisi Tybaco
 

Egwyl (10.30 - 10.35) 

3 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) - Cyfnod 1, sesiwn dystiolaeth 8 - 
Coleg Brenhinol y Meddygon
(10.35 - 11.35) (Tudalennau 32 - 36) 

Dr Olwen Williams FRCP, Coleg Brenhinol y Meddygon 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



Lowri Jackson, Coleg Brenhinol y Meddygon
 

Egwyl (11.35 - 11.40) 

4 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) - Cyfnod 1, sesiwn dystiolaeth 9 - 
ASH Cymru
(11.40 - 12.10) (Tudalennau 37 - 45) 

Suzanne Cass, Prif Weithredwr, ASH Cymru
Dr Steven Macey, Swyddog Ymchwil a Pholisi, ASH Cymru
 

5 Papurau i'w nodi
 

Gohebiaeth gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a 
Chymunedau ynghylch Adroddiad Blynyddol Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus  Cymru ar gyfer 2015-16

(Tudalennau 46 - 48) 
Gohebiaeth gan Rwydwaith Diabetes Cymru i Blant a Phobl Ifanc ynghylch sgrinio 
rheolaidd ar gyfer Diabetes Math 1 mewn plant

(Tudalennau 49 - 51) 
Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg, Llesiant a Chwaraeon 
ynghylch gwella Gwasanaethau Niwrogyhyrol Arbenigol yng Nghymru

(Tudalennau 52 - 53) 
Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon 
ynghylch sefydlu Addysg Iechyd Cymru

(Tudalennau 54 - 55) 

6 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod

 



7 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) – Cyfnod 1, sesiwn dystiolaeth 7, 8 a 
9 – ystyried y dystiolaeth
(12.10 - 12.20)  

8 Ymchwiliad i unigrwydd ac unigedd - ystyried cwmpas yr 
ymchwiliad a'r dull gweithredu
(12.20 - 12.30) (Tudalennau 56 - 61) 



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



 

Rebecca  Evans AC/AM 
Gweinidog Iechyd y Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Minister for Social Services and Public Health 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  

0300 0604400 
                Correspondence.Rebecca.Evans@gov.wales 

Gohebiaeth.Rebecca.Evans@llyw.cymru 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref  
Ein cyf/Our ref: MA-L/RE/5425/16  
 
Dai Lloyd AC 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
Tŷ Hywel 
Bae Caerdydd 
Caerdydd 
CF99 1NA 

4 Ionawr 2017 
 
 

Annwyl Dai Lloyd, 
 
 
Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru)  

 
Hoffwn ddiolch i chi a’r Pwyllgor am y cyfle i drafod Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) ar 1 
Rhagfyr 2016. 
 
Yn ystod y drafodaeth am anghydraddoldebau iechyd, dywedais y byddwn yn ysgrifennu at 
y Pwyllgor gyda rhagor o wybodaeth ynghylch sut y gallai deddfwriaeth roi sylw i’r angen i 
sicrhau bod Cynlluniau Tymor Canolig Integredig y byrddau iechyd ac Ymddiriedolaethau’r 
GIG yn nodi gwahanol anghenion eu cymunedau ac yn ymateb i’r anghenion hynny. 
Trafodwyd y mater hwn yn adroddiad blynyddol diweddar y Prif Swyddog Meddygol. 
 
O dan Ddeddf y Gwasanaeth Iechyd Gwladol (Cymru) 2006, rhaid i Weinidogion Cymru roi 
cyfarwyddyd i’r byrddau iechyd, gan ofyn iddynt baratoi cynllun tair blynedd sy’n dangos sut 
y byddant yn sicrhau eu bod yn cydymffurfio â’r dyletswyddau sy’n ymwneud â’u cyllid. 
Rhaid iddynt hefyd ddangos sut y byddant yn gwella iechyd y bobl y maent yn gyfrifol 
amdanynt a’r gofal iechyd a ddarperir. Y cynlluniau hyn, a baratoir gan fyrddau iechyd, yw’r 
mecanwaith ar gyfer rhoi effaith i’r ddeddf uchod. Mae system fanwl ar waith ar gyfer rhoi 
cyfarwyddyd mewn perthynas â chynlluniau a’u cymeradwyo, ac ym mis Hydref 2016, 
rhoddodd Gweinidogion Cymru gyfarwyddyd i fyrddau iechyd ac Ymddiriedolaethau’r GIG 
drwy Fframwaith Cynllunio GIG Cymru 2017-20.  
 

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon 
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 
HSCS(5)-01-17 Papur 1 / Paper 1

Tudalen y pecyn 30

mailto:Correspondence.Rebecca.Evans@gov.wales
mailto:Gohebiaeth.Rebecca.Evans@llyw.cymru


Rwy’n fodlon felly bod y fframwaith deddfwriaethol presennol yn darparu’r mecanwaith 
mwyaf priodol ar gyfer rhoi sylw i’r materion a drafodir yn adroddiad blynyddol y Prif 
Swyddog Meddygol. 
 
Yn ystod y drafodaeth, cyfeiriais at y darpariaethau ym Mil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) sy’n 
ymwneud ag asesiadau o effaith ar iechyd. Bydd y darpariaethau hyn yn rhoi hwb i’r 
ymgyrch i leihau anghydraddoldebau iechyd yng Nghymru. Bydd y gofyniad i gynnal 
asesiadau o effaith ar iechyd mewn amgylchiadau penodol yn helpu i sicrhau bod 
penderfyniadau allweddol a wneir gan gyrff cyhoeddus, gan gynnwys byrddau iechyd, yn 
seiliedig ar wybodaeth sy’n deillio o asesiadau o’r effeithiau tebygol ar iechyd meddwl ac 
iechyd corfforol. Golyga hynny y bydd angen i fyrddau iechyd a chyrff cyhoeddus eraill 
gydweithio mwy er mwyn mynd i’r afael â ffactorau sy’n achosi anghydraddoldebau iechyd, 
ond sydd y tu allan i gwmpas y sector iechyd.  
 
Rwy’n gobeithio y bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn ddefnyddiol i’r Pwyllgor, ac rwy’n edrych 
ymlaen at ddarparu rhagor o dystiolaeth sy’n gysylltiedig â’r Bil yn fuan. 
 
 

Cofion cynnes, 
 

 
 
 
Rebecca Evans AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Iechyd y Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Minister for Social Services and Public Health 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 31



 

 
  

Consultation on the  
Public Health (Wales) Bill  
RCP Wales response 
 

 
About us  
 
The Royal College of Physicians (RCP) aims to improve patient care and reduce illness, in the UK 
and across the globe. We are patient centred and clinically led. Our 33,000 members worldwide, 
including 1,200 in Wales, work in hospitals and the community across 30 different medical 
specialties, diagnosing and treating millions of patients with a huge range of medical conditions. 
 

Amdanom ni 
 
Mae Coleg Brenhinol y Meddygon yn amcanu at wella gofal cleifion a lleihau salwch, yn y DU ac yn 
fyd-eang. Rydym yn sefydliad sy'n canolbwyntio ar y claf ac sy'n cael ei arwain yn glinigol. Mae ein 
33,000 o aelodau o gwmpas y byd, gan gynnwys 1,200 yng Nghymru, yn gweithio mewn ysbytai a 
chymunedau mewn 30 o wahanol feysydd meddygol arbenigol, gan ddiagnosio a thrin miliynau o 
gleifion sydd ag amrywiaeth enfawr o gyflyrau meddygol. 
 
 
For more information, please contact:  
 
Lowri Jackson 
RCP senior policy and public affairs adviser for Wales 

  
 

 

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon 
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 
HSCS(5)-01-17 Papur 2 / Paper 2

Tudalen y pecyn 32

Eitem 3

kellandz
Text Box
PHB 16
Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru)
Public Health (Wales) Bill
Ymateb gan: Coleg Brenhinol y Meddygon (Cymru)
Response from: Royal College of Physicians




 

 2 Consultation on the Public Health (Wales) Bill  © Royal College of Physicians 2016 

 Royal College of Physicians (Wales) 
Baltic House, Mount Stuart Square 

Cardiff CF10 5FH 
 

 www.rcplondon.ac.uk/wales 
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 
National Assembly for Wales  
Cardiff CF99 1NA 

 
From the RCP vice president for Wales  

O’r is-lywydd yr RCP dros Gymru 
Dr Alan Rees MD FRCP 

 
SeneddHealth@assembly.wales  
 From the RCP registrar 

O’r cofrestrydd yr RCP 
Dr Andrew Goddard FRCP 

 

 
16 December 2016 

  

Consultation on the Public Health (Wales) Bill  
 

1. Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee’s 
consultation on the new Public Health Bill. We would be very happy to organise further written 
or oral evidence from consultants, trainee doctors or members of our patient carer network.  

 
2. The RCP responded to the consultation on the previous Public Health (Wales) Bill (2015). It may 

be helpful for the committee to consider this earlier response as part of its scrutiny of this Bill.  
 

Our response  
 
Health impact assessments  
 

3. The Welsh Government must take this opportunity to reduce health inequalities by addressing 
why so many people in Wales have poor health outcomes. We know that these outcomes can 
be linked to poverty, lifestyle, culture and deprivation. Many of these reasons are historical and 
deep-rooted in some communities in Wales, and will require a raft of measures. 
 

4. This is why the RCP believes that legislation is only one part of the toolkit for improving public 
health. This new legislation should provide an enabling framework for new and future action 
to improve public health, and all levers must be used to improve and protect health. We 
recognise that RCP fellows and members have a key leadership and advocacy role to play in 
tackling the social determinants of health. Clinicians and public health teams must work 
together more closely in shaping services and developing programmes to promote and protect 
people’s health, prevent ill health and tackle health inequalities.  

 
5. We recommend that integration and collaboration on public health must be embedded across 

the NHS, local authorities and the Welsh Government. We strongly believe that a greater 
emphasis on joint working across bodies will be vital to the success of this legislation. This is 
why we support a duty on Welsh Ministers to make regulations to require public bodies to 
carry out health impact assessments in specified circumstances. However, these health impact 
assessments must not become a box-ticking exercise. The Welsh Government must consider 
how best to ensure that reducing inequality and improving health outcomes underpins 
everything they do. 

Tudalen y pecyn 33



 

 3 Consultation on the Public Health (Wales) Bill  © Royal College of Physicians 2016 

 
6. The focus of public health should lie on preventing, not just managing poor health. Many of 

the underlying reasons for health inequality in Wales cannot be solved by solely local initiatives 
and local authorities but will need a more strategic national approach by the Welsh 
Government. The Bill should provide an enabling framework which will galvanise and support 
the Welsh Government and other bodies to address emerging public health issues as they arise.   
 

7. A new public health law should provide us with a collective response to preventing and reducing 
public health harms and would pave the way for future behaviour change. Legislation has a role 
in changing socio-cultural norms: by putting in place penalties for unacceptable behaviour, we 
make a statement about that behaviour. Two excellent examples of this approach are seat-belt 
legislation and smoke-free legislation, which are widely understood to be fundamentally-
important catalysts in changing attitudes, expectations and behaviour in road safety and 
smoking respectively. Law can be an essential tool for creating the conditions that enable 
people to live healthier lives.  

 
8. The Bill should allow for aspirational action across a variety of areas, including health literacy 

and nutrition, tobacco, education, exercise and active travel. It should be overarching and allow 
for secondary legislation and policy around specific programmes on education, diet and 
substance abuse. It can be argued that the Welsh Government already has the powers to 
implement action in some of these areas (for example, in school sports, or healthy eating 
campaigns) but we believe that a more strategic approach would provide a ‘coat hanger’ for 
future emerging health issues. 

 
9. However, we recognise the limited powers currently available to Welsh Government, 

especially on alcohol abuse and obesity, and it is frustrating that this could be preventing a 
wider and more immediate proactive approach to these urgent public health challenges. The 
RCP has joined with other organisations to support powers over alcohol being devolved to the 
National Assembly, based on the argument that alcohol harm reduction must be considered a 
health issue. We strongly support the introduction of a minimum unit price for alcohol, and we 
welcome the UK government’s proposed tax on sugar-sweetened drinks.   

 
Tobacco and nicotine products  
 

10. We support restrictions on smoking in enclosed and substantially enclosed public and work 
places and agree that the Welsh Ministers should have regulation-making powers to extend 
the restrictions on smoking to additional premises or vehicles. Smoking accounts for 
approximately 5,450 deaths every year in Wales where it is estimated that 14,500 young people 
a year take up smoking. There is some evidence to suggest that the smoking prevalence rate is 
higher in the most deprived parts of the country   and therefore, measures aimed at reducing 
smoking prevalence and uptake could contribute directly to improving the health and wellbeing 
of the population in the most deprived areas of Wales. 

 
11. The RCP welcomes the proposal for a tobacco retail register. The introduction of a retail 

register in Scotland has been an effective way of monitoring availability and trends in availability 
and we would therefore support the introduction of a similar scheme in Wales. We also believe 
that a retail register would help local authorities to tackle the problem of under-age sales and 
assist in the enforcement of the display ban. Any measure that helps to reduce the prospect of 
under-age sales is to be welcomed.  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 34



 

 4 Consultation on the Public Health (Wales) Bill  © Royal College of Physicians 2016 

12. We support the ban on the handing over of tobacco and/or nicotine products to a person 
under the age of 18, and we would urge the Welsh Government to ensure that this ban is 
enforced. We would also support measures to prevent marketing to children and non-smokers, 
and the regulation of these products to guarantee quality standards and protect consumers.  

 
13. The RCP strongly supports restrictions on smoking in hospital grounds, school grounds and 

public playgrounds. Smoke-free grounds in hospitals, for example, help to support non-smoking 
as the norm for patients who are trying to quit smoking. Enforcing a voluntary ban can be 
difficult and we believe that legislation would help. We are concerned that voluntary bans in 
hospital grounds in Wales have been widely ignored by patients, visitors and staff. Smoking is 
the single largest avoidable cause for many serious illnesses and we would therefore welcome 
the prospect of legislation in this area in order to ensure that this issue is taken seriously by 
staff, patients and visitors alike. We would support the inclusion of prison estates in these 
restrictions. Like hospitals, all prisons in Wales are smoke free. Enshrining it in legislation would 
be a positive step to reinforce the measure.  

 
Special procedures and intimate piercing  
 

14. We support the proposal to introduce mandatory national licensing system for practitioners 
of specified ‘special procedures’ in Wales and that the premises from which the practitioners 
operate these procedures must be approved.   

 
15. When considering a prohibition on the intimate piercing of persons under the age of 16 years, 

there are several points that we would like to highlight to the committee. This Bill proposes 
legislation which affects persons under the age of 16. A child in law is defined as someone under 
18 years old, so this definition sits uneasily with child protection law. As the law currently 
stands, children under 16 cannot consent to special procedures as they are not deemed to have 
capacity, and they must have parental consent. (It is worth noting that the Bill would override 
parental consent in certain circumstances, and this should be made clear.) Given that there are 
several pieces of legislation which already cover these issues, the committee should consider 
recommending that the age of consent contained within this Bill be raised to 18 in line with 
the Tattooing of Minors Act 1969.  

 

Other comments  
 
A minimum unit price for alcohol  
 

16. The RCP strongly supports the introduction of a minimum unit price for alcohol. We were 
instrumental in establishing the Alcohol Health Alliance, which, together with the University of 
Stirling, produced an independent, evidence-based alcohol strategy for the UK, Health First, in 
2013. This strategy set out a series of recommendations to reduce alcohol consumption and 
harm from alcohol and was endorsed by over 70 organisations, including Alcohol Concern 
Cymru. At the heart of this strategy was the introduction of a minimum unit price of 50p 
together with a mechanism to regularly review the price. Canada has already introduced 
minimum unit pricing, where it has been shown that a 10% increase in average price results in 
approximate an 8% reduction in consumption, a 9% reduction in hospital admissions and a 32% 
reduction in deaths which are wholly attributable to alcohol.  

 
17. Moreover, evidence suggests that minimum unit pricing would play a pivotal role in tackling 

health inequalities without penalising moderate drinkers on low incomes: as lower income 

Tudalen y pecyn 35

http://www.stir.ac.uk/media/schools/management/documents/Alcoholstrategy-updated.pdf
http://www.ias.org.uk/uploads/pdf/News%20stories/iasreport-thomas-stockwell-april2013.pdf


 

 5 Consultation on the Public Health (Wales) Bill  © Royal College of Physicians 2016 

households disproportionately suffer the harms of alcohol, they would see the most benefits as 
a result. University of Sheffield data suggests that routine and manual worker households 
would account for over 80% of the reduction in deaths and hospital admissions brought about 
by a minimum unit price and yet the consumption of moderate drinkers in low income groups 
would only drop by the equivalent of 2 pints of beer a year.  

 
18. Public health and community safety should be given priority in all policy-making about alcohol. 

This is why we support the introduction of a public health licensing objective. This would 
empower local authorities to make alcohol licensing decisions which fully take into account the 
public health impact of licensed premises in their area. Licensing authorities must be 
empowered to tackle alcohol-related harm by controlling the total availability of alcohol in their 
jurisdiction.  

 
Obesity and ill-health   
 

19. The causes and effects of obesity are complex and multi-faceted, encompassing factors as 
diverse as advertising regulation, town planning, schools curricula, public transport, and 
taxation. Obesity has an impact across a number of government departments which is why we 
have consistently advocated a coherent and coordinated cross-government approach across the 
four levels of the all-Wales Obesity Pathway, from prevention (level 1) through to bariatric 
surgery (level 4). We urge the Welsh Government to explore the use of taxes on unhealthy 
foods, starting with sugary soft drinks, as both a lever to support behaviour change and as a 
means for raising revenue for health promotion. We welcome the UK government’s 
commitment to a tax on sugar-sweetened drinks, and we urge the Welsh Government to follow 
suit when appropriate.  

 

More information  
 

20. More information about our policy and research work in Wales can be found on our website. 
Alternatively, please contact Lowri Jackson, RCP senior policy and public affairs adviser for 
Wales, at  with any questions.  

 
With best wishes,  
 

   
 
Dr Alan Rees     Dr Andrew Goddard   
RCP vice president for Wales   RCP registrar   
Is-lywydd yr RCP dros Gymru  Cofrestrydd yr RCP  
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 36

http://www.sheffield.ac.uk/polopoly_fs/1.291621!/file/julyreport.pdf
https://www.rcplondon.ac.uk/projects/policy-and-public-affairs-wales


Y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee
HSCS(5)-01-17 Papur 3 / Paper 3

PHB 29
Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru)
Public Health (Wales) Bill
Ymateb gan: ASH Cymru
Response from: ASH Wales

Consultation on the Public Health (Wales) Bill – ASH Wales response

1. ASH Wales is the only public health charity in Wales whose work is 
exclusively dedicated to tackling the harm that tobacco causes to 
communities. Further information about our work can be found at 
http://www.ashwales.org.uk/ 

2. We are engaged in a wide range of activities including:
 Advocating for tobacco control public health policy
 Undertaking tobacco control research projects
 Training young people and those who work with young people to 

provide factual information about the health, economic and 
environmental effects of smoking

 Engaging young people and professionals working with young people 
through the ASH Wales Filter project

 Bringing health information and advice to the heart of the community

3. We also oversee the Wales Tobacco or Health Network (a network of 
over 300 individual members) and the Wales Tobacco Control Alliance 
(an alliance of 35 voluntary and professional bodies in Wales), 
providing forums for sharing knowledge and best practice. Our 
newsletters for those interested in tobacco control directly reaches 
1,190 subscribers every month, whilst our combined social media 
channels have a following of over 6,400 individuals and organisations, 
with the content of our three websites being viewed around 6,000 

Tudalen y pecyn 37

Eitem 4

http://www.ashwales.org.uk/


times every month combined. ASH Wales has no direct or indirect links 
with, and is not funded by, the tobacco industry.

Smoking prevalence in Wales

4. The percentage of the adult (age 16 and over) population in Wales 
categorised as a smoker is 19%, with this figure greater for males 
(21%) compared to females (18%)1. In terms of numbers of smokers, 
this equates to approximately 492,000 adults in Wales currently 
smoking. Smoking is the largest single cause of avoidable early death 
in Wales. In 2010, around 5,450 deaths in people aged 35 and over 
were caused by smoking2, and about half of all life-long smokers will 
die prematurely as a result of their habit3. Smoking prevalence in 
Wales varies considerably by deprivation level, with current figures 
showing an 18% difference in smoking rates between the most and 
least deprived areas of the country (least deprived: 11%;  most 
deprived: 29%)1. Indeed, smoking represents the most significant 
factor underlying the variation in health outcome and life expectancy 
between the wealthiest and poorest in Welsh communities.

ASH Wales comments on the terms of reference of the Public Health (Wales) 
Bill

 re-state restrictions on smoking in enclosed and substantially 
enclosed public and work places, and give Welsh Ministers a 
regulation-making power to extend the restrictions on smoking to 
additional premises or vehicles

5. ASH Wales supports giving Welsh Ministers a regulation-making power 
to extend the restrictions on smoking in enclosed and substantially 
enclosed public and work places to include additional premises or 
vehicles. We believe this will add greater flexibility to the regulation 
making process and make it easier for new premises and/or vehicles 
to be added to the list of places where smoking is banned without 
having to contend with the often time consuming process of 
manoeuvring through the multiple stages involved in the passage of a 

Tudalen y pecyn 38



Bill within the National Assembly for Wales. ASH Wales holds the 
opinion that when extending the restrictions on smoking to additional 
premises or vehicles are in the interests of the health of the people of 
Wales it is highly important the necessary changes to the legislation 
are made without delay. Affording Welsh Ministers with a regulation-
making power to extend these restrictions will serve to ensure this is 
the case.

 place restrictions on smoking in school grounds, hospital grounds and 
public playgrounds

6. ASH Wales is strongly in favour of extending the current restrictions on 
tobacco smoking to include some non-enclosed spaces, such as 
school grounds, hospital grounds and public playgrounds. We consider 
this to be an important development that will serve to further 
denormalise smoking in communities across Wales given the reduced 
opportunities for the activity to be seen. By increasing the number of 
places where smoking is banned the fact that tobacco use is not a 
mainstream or normal undertaking in our society will be reinforced. 
Furthermore, in our view restricting smoking in these areas will serve 
to protect members of the public from the damage to their health 
caused by inhaling second-hand smoke. 

7. In the case of school grounds and public playgrounds specifically, 
these are places frequented by children and young people on a regular 
basis. Children, in particular, are especially vulnerable to exposure 
from second-hand smoke as they breathe more rapidly, inhaling more 
pollutants per pound of body weight (a higher relative ventilation rate) 
than adults4. Children also ingest higher quantities of tobacco smoke 
pollutants due to more hand-to-mouth behaviours5. In addition, 
children have little control over their environment and are often unable 
to remove themselves from the risk of exposure to tobacco smoke. 
Research has found that after exposure to similar levels of tobacco 
smoke, cotinine levels (a metabolite of nicotine used to measure 
second-hand smoke exposure) in children are about 70% higher than 
in adults6. In Wales around 570 hospital admissions in children aged 

Tudalen y pecyn 39



0-14 were attributable to second-hand smoke exposure in 20102, 
with the majority due to lower respiratory infections.

 

8. With regards to hospital grounds, in making these smokefree the 
opportunity to initiate and support cessation among the many 
smokers, and their visitors, who use hospital services will be created. 
In addition, secondary care providers have a duty of care to protect the 
health of, and promote healthy behaviour among, people who use, or 
work in, their services. For these reasons NICE guidance recommends 
hospital premises are smokefree7. In the case of hospital grounds 
specifically, legislation banning smoking is necessary given the 
problems that have been encountered enforcing voluntary smoking 
bans in these areas. All seven health boards and Velindre NHS Trust 
currently have comprehensive smokefree policies but evidence 
suggests many are struggling to enforce the voluntary smoking bans 
on their grounds. The message that people (patients, visitors and staff) 
should not expect their smoking behaviour to be facilitated by the 
National Health Service therefore needs to be reinforced in an 
unambiguous way. It should be made clear that you cannot come to 
NHS premises and expect to smoke, given that smoking is the single 
largest avoidable cause for many serious illnesses. We would therefore 
welcome the prospect of legislation in this area in order to ensure that 
this issue is taken seriously by staff, patients and visitors alike.

9. The current smokefree legislation, introduced in the UK in 2007, bans 
smoking in virtually all enclosed and substantially enclosed public and 
work places. These regulations have been shown to be effective in 
terms of initiating health benefits for smokers/non-smokers and 
changes in smoking related attitudes and behaviour8. Furthermore, the 
extension of smoking bans to include non-enclosed public places has 
also been shown to be effective. For instance, following the parks and 
beaches in New York City (NYC) becoming smokefree in 2011 Johns et 
al found the trend in the frequency of NYC residents noticing people 
smoking in local parks and beaches decreasing significantly over the 
six quarters after the law took effect, leading the authors to conclude 
that their results provide population-level evidence that suggest the 
law has reduced smoking in parks and on beaches9. Furthermore, 

Tudalen y pecyn 40



there is strong public support in Wales for an extension of the 
smoking ban to include additional non-enclosed spaces. In a 2016 
YouGov survey commissioned by ASH Wales 82% of respondents 
agreed that smoking should be banned in outdoor children’s play 
areas, whilst the 2014 survey found 71% of respondents supported 
banning smoking in hospital grounds10.

10.  As well as being strongly supportive of extending smokefree 
legislation to include school grounds, hospital grounds and public 
playgrounds, ASH Wales believes the Welsh Government should go 
further and additionally include bans on smoking in the outdoor, non-
enclosed, public places of school gates, playing fields, sports grounds 
and beaches. As with school grounds and public playgrounds these are 
all places frequented on a regular basis by children and young people 
meaning the rationale behind banning smoking in school grounds and 
public playgrounds equally apply to banning smoking at school gates, 
playing fields, sports grounds and beaches. That is, legislated bans on 
smoking in these areas will also serve to denormalise smoking as an 
activity and reduce exposure to second-hand smoke. Furthermore, in 
the case of school gates, playing fields and sports grounds in 
particular, banning smoking in these areas through legislation will 
make it easier to enforce the proposed smoking bans in school 
grounds and public playgrounds. A potential issue that may arise when 
enforcing bans in these areas involves confusion around where the 
restricted smoking area begins and ends. For instance, it is likely some 
members of the public will be unaware of whether the school gates are 
included in the grounds of the school or not and, hence, adding school 
gates to the list of areas where smoking is banned through legislation 
will serve to ensure this confusion is avoided. Likewise, it is possible 
some members of the public will not be able to distinguish between 
the perimeters of a playground and the adjoining playing fields, 
thereby leading to potential confusion and possible problems with 
enforcement of, and compliance with, the law.

11.  An additional reason why it is necessary for this Public Health 
(Wales) Bill to extend the smokefree legislation to additionally include 
the outdoor, non-enclosed, public places of school gates, playing 

Tudalen y pecyn 41



fields, sports grounds and beaches concerns the fact that should 
smoking continue to be allowed in these areas it will serve to diminish 
the impact of the new smoking bans set to be introduced in school 
grounds and public playgrounds. For example, it will prove difficult for 
smokefree school grounds to successfully denormalise smoking and 
reduce exposure to second-hand smoke should smoking at the 
adjoining school gate be allowed. In the same way not banning 
smoking in playing fields and sports grounds will potentially reduce 
the positive impact of denormalisation and exposure to second-hand 
smoke that banning smoking in public playgrounds will bring.

12.  Legislated smoking bans are also further required in places 
such as school gates and beaches given the difficulty in getting 
voluntary smoking bans introduced in these areas. For instance, we 
have been in discussions with all Local Authorities in Wales with 
regards to the introduction of smokefree school gates and smokefree 
beaches in their jurisdictions. Whilst some authorities have 
implemented voluntary restrictions others have not yet done so, often 
citing a lack of resources or confusion as to whether they have 
sufficient power to introduce such changes.     

 provide for the creation of a national register of retailers of tobacco 
and nicotine products

13.  ASH Wales agrees with the proposal to create a national register 
of retailers of tobacco and nicotine products. We would favour retailers 
of tobacco to be on a separate register from retailers of nicotine 
products given these are very different products that require different 
messages to be relayed to the retailer in question. We welcome the 
measure as an important initial step towards reducing the number of 
young people in Wales who become smokers or start using e-
cigarettes, and consider it to be both workable and proportionate. In 
our view the establishment of a national register of retailers of tobacco 
and nicotine products will allow regulators to monitor where tobacco 
is sold in Wales, thereby providing an accurate picture of the number, 
size and type of legitimate tobacco sellers, and thus facilitating the 

Tudalen y pecyn 42



identification, and ultimately reduction, of rogue tobacco traders. 
Illegal tobacco accounts for 15% of the tobacco market in Wales11, 
which is by far the highest in the UK. Moreover, evidence from the 
North East of England in 2013 showed that young smokers (14-15 
year olds) are significantly more comfortable than their adult 
counterparts in purchasing illegal tobacco. 30% of 14-15 year olds 
were buyers of illegal tobacco, making them twice as likely as adult 
smokers in having purchased illegal tobacco12. The proposed retailers 
register would also assist enforcement agencies and regulators to 
communicate tobacco law changes directly to retailers.

14.  Evidence from Scotland, where a tobacco retailers register was 
introduced in 2011, suggests that the register has been useful as a 
means of improving proactive communication to retailers in terms of 
what their responsibilities are. However, from an enforcement point of 
view the retail register in place in Scotland appears to be less 
successful. There have been very few prosecutions and the register 
doesn’t improve the ability of enforcement officers to tackle illicit 
tobacco outside legitimate retailers. Ultimately an effective tobacco 
retailers register must provide a deterrent among retailers for 
breaches of tobacco legislation in order to ensure compliance with age 
of sale restrictions and to tackle illicit tobacco sellers. In order for this 
to be the case there must be sufficient sanctions in place to 
accompany the register. At present, very few retailers have been 
removed from the retailers’ register in Scotland for selling to minors or 
selling illicit tobacco. Effective enforcement of these restrictions is 
essential in order to protect young people from tobacco addiction and 
to keep smuggled tobacco off the streets. Hence, we would like to see 
a one-strike policy introduced, where one infraction against the law 
results in expulsion from the retailers’ register. We believe this would 
serve to reinforce the message that selling a product as dangerous as 
tobacco is a privilege that comes with responsibilities.

 provide Welsh Ministers with a regulation-making power to add to the 
offences which contribute to a Restricted Premises Order (RPO) in 
Wales

Tudalen y pecyn 43



15.  ASH Wales fully supports this measure as we believe it will act 
as a greater deterrent to any retailors tempted to breach the new 
requirements associated with a national retailers register. As 
mentioned in our answer above it is important retailers face the 
prospect of a severe sanction for failing to comply with the law in 
order to properly enforce a tobacco or nicotine offence. In our view a 
strengthened Restricted Premises Order regime will assist in ensuring 
this is the case. The current system in Scotland has resulted in very 
few banning orders, at least one of which was side-stepped by 
transferring registration to another person. With evidence showing 
that a large proportion of young people who smoke get their tobacco 
directly from shops, we believe that a dual banning order that can 
apply to both the registered person and to the premises is necessary.

16.  It is important however that following any changes the regime is 
easy to enforce plus there should be clear guidance for enforcement 
officers and magistrates on how to implement the changed regime.

 prohibit the handing over of tobacco and/or nicotine products to a 
person under the age of 18

17.  ASH Wales supports this proposal as we believe it would be in 
line with the commitment demonstrated by other legislative steps, 
such as the vending machine ban, point of sale display bans and the 
introduction of a retail register, to limit as far as possible the access of 
young people to tobacco/nicotine products. Unintentionally or not, 
allowing under-18s to receive delivery of tobacco/nicotine products 
blurs the message that is being developed on the issue of proxy 
purchasing. If an under-18 is the only person present to receive a 
delivery, even if ordered by an adult, there would be no way of 
preventing them accessing the goods delivered, whether they were 
intended for their consumption or not.

References

1   Welsh Government (2015). Welsh Health Survey 2014.

Tudalen y pecyn 44



2   Public Health Wales NHS Trust / Welsh Government (2012). Tobacco and 
health in Wales.

3   ASH (2014). Smoking statistics: illness and health.

4  Canadian Institute of Child Health (1997). Environmental hazards: 
Protecting children. Canada.

5  Matt GE, Quintana PJE, Hovell MF, Bernert JT, Song S, Novianti N, et al. 
(2004). Households contaminated by environmental tobacco smoke: sources 
of infant exposures. Tobacco Control. 13(1):29-37.

6  Willers S, Skarping G, Dalene M, Skerfving S. Urinary cotinine in children 
and adults during and after semiexperimental exposure to environmental 
tobacco smoke. Archives of Environmental Health. 1995. 50(2): 130-138.

7  NICE (2013). Smoking: acute, maternity and mental health services. Public 
health guideline.

8  Bauld, L. (2011). The impact of smokefree legislation in England: Evidence 
review.

9  Johns M., Farley SM., Rajulu DT., Kansagra SM., Juster HR. (2014). Smoke-
free parks and beaches: an interrupted time-series study of behavioural 
impact in New York City. Tobacco Control.

10  YouGov for ASH Wales. Total sample size was 1,002 adults. Fieldwork was 
undertaken between 26th February to 12th March 2015.

11  ASH Wales (2015). Illegal Tobacco: Undermining Tobacco Control 
Measures in Wales.

12  NEMS Market Research (2013). North East Illicit Tobacco Survey. NEMS 
Market Research.

Tudalen y pecyn 45



 

 

Dai Lloyd AC 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a 

Chwaraeon 
 

5 Rhagfyr 2016 

 

 

Annwyl Dai 

 

Yn ein cyfarfod ar 23 Tachwedd, clywodd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth 

Leol a Chymunedau (y Pwyllgor) dystiolaeth gan Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau 

Cyhoeddus Cymru (yr Ombwdsmon) mewn perthynas â'i adroddiad blynyddol ar 

gyfer 2015-16.  

 

Yn ystod y sesiwn, codwyd nifer o faterion ynghylch cyrff y GIG a darparu 

gwasanaethau iechyd. O gofio bod y materion hyn yn dod o fewn cylch gwaith y 

Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon, cytunodd yr Aelodau y dylwn 

ysgrifennu atoch i dynnu eich sylw atynt. Yr wyf wedi ysgrifennu at Ysgrifennydd y 

Cabinet dros Iechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon ar yr un trywydd.   

 

Cynnydd mewn cwynion iechyd 

 

Yn dilyn gohebiaeth gan Simon Thomas AC, Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid, sy'n 

mynegi pryder am y cynnydd mewn cwynion yn erbyn cyrff y GIG a'r baich dilynol 

ar y GIG wrth ymdrin â chwynion, holodd y Pwyllgor yr Ombwdsmon ar y mater 

hwn. Adroddodd yr Ombwdsmon y bu cynnydd nodedig yn nifer y cwynion yn 

erbyn dau fwrdd iechyd, sef Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg 

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon 
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 
HSCS(5)-01-17 Papur 4 / Paper 4 

Tudalen y pecyn 46

Eitem 5.1



 

 

a Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr. Roedd ef o'r farn y gallai hyn 

egluro'r cynnydd cyffredinol mewn cwynion yn erbyn cyrff y GIG. Dywedodd hefyd 

fod nifer y cwynion yn erbyn cyrff y GIG mewn rhannau eraill o Gymru yn gostwng.  

 

Awgrymodd yr Ombwdsmon fod cwynion proffil uchel diweddar yn erbyn y 

byrddau iechyd prifysgol hyn yn golygu fod unigolion yn fwy parod i gwyno nag 

fel arall. Dywedodd wrthym fod swyddog gwella wedi cael ei neilltuo i Fwrdd 

Iechyd Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg yn ogystal â Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol 

Betsi Cadwaladr i wella'r broses o ymdrin â chwynion ac i helpu i sicrhau bod 

gwelliannau yn digwydd yn y meysydd hynny o ddarparu gwasanaethau lle 

nodwyd diffygion. Dywedodd wrthym hefyd fod swyddog gwella wedi cael ei 

neilltuo i bump allan o'r saith bwrdd iechyd.    

 

Llywodraethu ac atebolrwydd 

 

Un thema allweddol a gododd o dystiolaeth yr Ombwdsmon oedd yr angen i 

sicrhau arweinyddiaeth a llywodraethu da ar draws y byrddau iechyd ac i 

ddatblygu diwylliant lle caiff cwynion eu hystyried yn gyfle i sicrhau gwelliant 

parhaus mewn gwasanaethau. Yn gysylltiedig â hyn, tynnodd yr Ombwdsmon sylw 

at bwysigrwydd craffu'n effeithiol ar y byrddau iechyd ac awgrymodd fod angen 

eglurder pellach ar drefniadau craffu.  

 

Gofal y tu allan i oriau 

  

Dywedodd yr Ombwdsmon wrthym ei fod wedi cyhoeddi ei adroddiad thematig 

cyntaf yn ystod y flwyddyn adrodd, Y Tu Allan i Oriau:  Amser i Ofalu? , a dynnodd 

sylw at nifer o achosion a ymchwiliwyd iddynt oedd yn dangos bod safon y gofal a 

roddir i gleifion mewn ysbytai y tu allan i oriau gwaith arferol yn annigonol. 

Dywedodd wrthym hefyd ei fod yn aros am ymateb gan Lywodraeth Cymru i'r 

adroddiad ac y byddai'n cwrdd â'r Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Meddygol cyn bo hir i 

drafod camau gweithredu posibl sy'n deillio ohono.   

 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 47



 

 

Byddwn yn ddiolchgar pe baech yn ystyried trafod y materion uchod gydag 

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet ar adeg briodol.  

 

Cofion cynnes 

 
John Griffiths AC  

Cadeirydd  

Tudalen y pecyn 48



 
 
 
Our ref:        CB/hjw  
Your ref: 
 
 
Date:      16/11/16 
 
 
Dr Dai Lloyd  
AM & Chair of Health & Social Care & Support Committee  
National Assembly for Wales 
Health & Social Care & Support committee  
Cardiff  
CF99 1NA 
 
 
Dear Dr Lloyd  
 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 10

th
 November 2016.  The Children and Young People’s Wales Diabetes 

Network (& Brecon Group) welcomes the aim of the petitioners to see an earlier diagnosis of type 1 diabetes 
and a reduction in the number of children and young people where a delay leads to potential life-threatening 
Diabetic Ketoacidosis (DKA).   
 
The Children and Young People’s Wales Diabetes Network (& Brecon Group) is comprised of multi-
disciplinary team members working in all 14 paediatric diabetes units in Wales. Our membership includes 
paediatricians, specialist nurses, dietitians and child psychologists.  We also have representation from the 
third sector and parent representatives on our steering group.  
 
Engaging primary care colleagues to reduce the incidence of DKA at diagnosis is one of the priority areas for 
our network. We continue to pursue a number of different themes to attempt to reduce the frequency of DKA 
at the time of diagnosis for children and young people with Type 1 diabetes in Wales by making an earlier 
diagnosis where possible.  This includes:- 
 
Research 
 
The Early Detection of Type 1 Diabetes in Youth (EDDY) study carried out in Cardiff University recently 
reported the results of their feasibility study.  The study aimed to assess the feasibility of developing / 
delivering a community educational intervention for parents of children under 18 years of age and GP / 
practice nurses in Cardiff, the Vale of Glamorgan and Bridgend, to increase the awareness of early 
symptoms of type 1 diabetes.  The intervention included 120,000 reusable shopping bags and bilingual 
leaflets for delivery via 329 schools and nurseries (covering 105,000 children) and for GP’s and practice 
nurses the delivery of glucose / ketone meters and single use lancets with posters, stickers and education 
sessions delivered to 102 practices.   
 
The conclusion of the study was that delivery of the intervention was feasible and although the study was not 
designed to show a clinical effect, (such as a reduction in rates of DKA at diagnosis), anecdotal reports 
suggest the impact from the process evaluation is encouraging.  The study authors are now looking for 
funding to conduct a much larger study that would be powered to show a reduction in DKA at diagnosis.   
 
Collaboration with third sector organizations  
 
The network continues to work closely with Diabetes UK Cymru regarding their planned 2017 public health 
campaign.  We have met regularly with Diabetes UK Cymru to provide advice and support for their activities 
and will continue to do so.  
 
As part of this collaboration we are working on conveying key clinical messages to primary care colleagues 
through NHS communication channels. These messages will urge primary care colleagues to proactively ask 

Direct line/Rhif llinell union:   01792 530745 

Fax/ffacs:                                                              

email:  
 

DEPARTMENT OF CHILD HEALTH  
Morriston Hospital 
Morriston 
Swansea, SA6 6NL     

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon 
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 
HSCS(5)-01-17 Papur 5 / Paper 5

Tudalen y pecyn 49

Eitem 5.2



about the ‘4 Ts’ used to diagnose Type 1 (Toilet, Thirsty, Thinner, Tired) and encourage the use of a fifth and 
sixth ‘T’ – to TEST TODAY.  Immediate near patient blood glucose testing of suspected diabetes in children 
and young people is the NICE standard. 
 
Collaboration with primary care colleagues   
 
The network coordinator has met with Dr Alistair Roeves and Dr David Miller-Jones, who both have 
leadership roles with regard to diabetes in primary care in Wales.  We will continue to work with them to 
develop interventions and education to support learning in primary care.  Dr Roeves has suggested making 
every new diagnosis of a child with diabetes a learning event within GP Clusters, led by primary care 
colleagues and we will explore this further with him.  Dr Roeves has also suggested including a commitment 
to following the correct procedure at diagnosis within GP Cluster plans as part of this learning programme. 
This would be in addition to the communications campaigns listed above. 
 
We have recently heard of a scheme in the West Midlands introducing a prompt on the electronic request 
system that the GP’s use, such that should they ever request a formal laboratory blood glucose test for a 
child under the age of 18, then a message will appear on screen reminding them that this should be done as 
an immediate finger prick glucose.  We will raise this with our colleagues and see if a similar electronic 
prompt is feasible in Wales. 
 
Dr David Millar-Jones has also suggested that all GPs in Wales complete the e-learning module on diagnosis 
of diabetes produced by the Primary Care Diabetes Society. As a network, we support this proposal and 
would like to see all primary care clinical colleagues complete this learning. 
 
Research and screening 
 
There are a number of research pathways being explored around the world to consider the potentially 
attractive possibility of screening for Type 1 diabetes in children.  One suggested pathway would be to 
identify children at increased risk, either because of their family history, through genetic screening of all 
children done at the time of birth or through screening of all children via blood testing for auto-antibodies 
around the age of 2 years.  I believe the petitioners refer to the FR1DA study in their correspondence 
currently taking place in Bavaria.    It is suggested that if 2 auto-antibodies are present in the blood stream, 
then children should be repeatedly screened at 1-6 monthly intervals with oral glucose tolerance tests 
looking for the emergence of abnormal blood glucose levels.  Once abnormal blood glucose levels are 
present, some authors suggest that it may be possible to intervene with as yet unproven immune therapy to 
either prevent or defer the onset of Type 1 diabetes.  In addition to repeated blood glucose testing, the 
FR1DA study is evaluating education for families to attempt to reduce the incidence of DKA at diagnosis.  
The FR1DA authors acknowledge that a limitation of their study is that it does not attempt to address the 
socio-economic cost of screening.   Given the highly intensive nature of the screening process described, it 
is unclear whether it will be possible to prove that it will be of overall health benefit, or deliver a health 
economics model that makes it applicable to clinical practice. Indeed, in a journal article in 2015, the 
conclusion drawn from a health economics evaluation of population screening was that current screening 
costs far outweigh the economic benefits.   
 
The Wales network continues to work closely with the 10 English networks to evaluate research and 
introduce best practice into our clinics. 
 
Difficulties with the petitioner’s proposal to screen unwell children 
 
As a clinical network, we are unable to support the specific proposal raised by the petitioners calling for, “a 
mandatory duty for all GPs and healthcare professionals in a primary care setting to carry out the finger 
prick blood test for all children who present to them with an illness that could be masking Type 1.” There are 
several reasons why such an approach would not meet the essential criteria of a good screening test:  
 

1) There is a lack of evidence from research studies that testing whole populations of unwell children is 
of benefit to prevent DKA at diagnosis.  Tragic cases, such as that of Peter Baldwin, appear to be 
exceptionally rare.   

2) Transient stress hyperglycaemia is very common in unwell children.  Studies report that between 3.8 
and 4.7% of children presenting to emergency departments for any reason have elevated glucose 
levels and for febrile children this rate rises as high as 11.9% in one study.  Transient stress 
hyperglycaemia does not appear to be associated with an increased risk of later developing 
diabetes. 

3) Due to the lack of specificity of glucose testing in unwell children, there is a significant risk of harm 
from this approach; i.e. that in order to identify a very small number of cases such as Peter’s, very 

Tudalen y pecyn 50



large numbers of normal children with transient stress hyperglycaemia then undergo follow up 
including unnecessary painful investigations and anxiety for their families.    

 
As a Network we strongly recommend all NHS staff adhere to NICE guidelines, which state that the 
characteristics of type 1 diabetes in children and young people include polyuria, polydipsia, weight loss and 
tiredness and that children and young people with suspected type 1 diabetes should be referred immediately 
(on the same day) to the Paediatric Diabetes team.  
 
Many of the recommendations the petitioners make in their correspondence to the committee are of excellent 
value and many are being pursued by ourselves, primary care colleagues and Diabetes UK Cymru.  These 
include additional training for primary care staff, the provision of glucose meters to GP’s / practice nurses 
and a need for health boards to be aware of and report on pathways of care and DKA rates at diagnosis. 
 
I am happy to be contacted to answer further queries if this would be beneficial to the committee 
 
Best wishes,   
 

Yours sincerely 

 
Dr Christopher Bidder 
 
On Behalf of Children & Young People Wales Diabetes Network (& Brecon Group)  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 51



 

Vaughan Gething AC / AM 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon 
Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 
 

  
 

Bae Caerdydd  Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd •  Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  

0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru 
                Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref:  Petition P-04-532 
Ein cyf/Our ref: MA-P/VG/7843/16  

Dr Dai Lloyd AC 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon 

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru                                                                                                                              

Bae Caerdydd                                                                                                                                                                

Caerdydd                                                                                                                                                                        

CF99 1NA 

 

8 Rhagfyr 2016 

 

Annwyl Dai, 

Diolch ichi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 10 Tachwedd ynghylch y ddeiseb i wella gwasanaethau 
niwrogyhyrol arbenigol yng Nghymru (Deiseb P-04-532). 
 
Fel y nodwch yn eich llythyr, mae’r Grŵp Gweithredu ar gyfer Cyflyrau Niwrolegol (NCIG) yn 
adnewyddu’r Cynllun Cyflawni ar gyfer Cyflyrau Niwrolegol, y bwriedir ei gyhoeddi yn haf 
2017. Mae gwaith pellach i ddatblygu a gwella cynnwys y Cynllun Cyflawni ar ei newydd 
wedd ar y gweill. Bydd hyn yn llywio polisi gofal a gwasanaethau ar draws y byrddau iechyd. 
Mae Rhwydwaith Niwrogyhyrol Cymru (WNMN) a sefydliadau’r trydydd sector drwy gyfrwng 
Cynghrair Niwrolegol Cymru yn cael eu cynrychioli ar y Grŵp Gweithredu ar gyfer Cyflyrau 
Niwrolegol ac felly byddant yn cael cyfle i lywio’r cynnwys. 
 
Eleni, mae’r Grŵp Gweithredu ar gyfer Cyflyrau Niwrolegol wedi buddsoddi £120,000 o’r 
cyllid o £1 miliwn a gafodd gan Lywodraeth Cymru i ddarparu gwasanaethau ffisiotherapi 
ychwanegol a mwy o amser i gynghorwyr gofal teulu. Er y bu peth oedi wrth recriwtio, rwy’n 
deall bod WNMN, ar y cyd â byrddau iechyd, yn bwrw ati bellach i benodi ffisiotherapydd 
niwrogyhyrol arbenigol yn y De ac amser ychwanegol ar gyfer cynghorwr gofal teulu Band 6 
ym mhob un o’r tri rhanbarth. Ynghyd â’r Grŵp Gweithredu ar gyfer Strôc, mae hefyd wedi 
buddsoddi £1.2 miliwn i ddatblygu gwasanaethau niwroadsefydlu ledled Cymru a ddylai fod 
o fudd i bobl sydd â chyflyrau niwrogyhyrol. 
 
Mae WNMN wedi defnyddio Dogfen Weledigaeth Rhwydwaith Niwrogyhyrol Cymru ar gyfer 
datblygu gwasanaethau niwrogyhyrol arbenigol gwell, i ymgysylltu â byrddau iechyd a 
phartneriaid eraill o ran amcanion allweddol a gofynion cynllunio. Mae WNMN wedi 
cyflwyno achos i’r byrddau iechyd ar gyfer buddsoddi pellach i gynnal y gwasanaethau ac 

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon 
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 
HSCS(5)-01-17 Papur 6 / Paper 6

Tudalen y pecyn 52

Eitem 5.3

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales


 

 

mae’n gofyn i hyn gael ei gynnwys yng nghynlluniau tymor canolig integredig y byrddau 
iechyd ar gyfer 2017-18.  
 
Rwy’n ymwybodol bod WNMN wedi pwysleisio’r angen, yn y tymor hir, am fwy o staff 
arbenigol niwrogyhyrol a gwell mynediad i wasanaethau adsefydlu generig a’r gwaith y 
maent yn ei wneud i fynd i’r afael â’r pryderon hyn drwy gydweithio â rhwydweithiau 
llwyddiannus yn yr Alban a De-orllewin Lloegr. Rwy’n deall bod WNMN hefyd yn datblygu 
map gwasanaeth ar gyfer mynediad i wasanaethau arbenigol a generig ar gyfer pob bwrdd 
Iechyd, gan gynnwys gweithio ar draws ffiniau. 
 
Gobeithio bod fy ymateb yn dangos bod Llywodraeth Cymru yn cydnabod pwysigrwydd 
darparu gwasanaethau sy’n ddiogel ac yn gynaliadwy i bobl â chyflyrau niwrogyhyrol yng 
Nghymru.  
 
Yn gywir,  

 
 
Vaughan Gething AC / AM 

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon 
Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 53



 

Vaughan Gething AC / AM 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon 
Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 
 
 
 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  

0300 0604400 
Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru 

                Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Ein cyf/Our ref: MA-P/VG/8085/16 
 
Dr Dai Lloyd AC,  

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon 
 

 19 Rhagfyr 2016 
 
Annwyl Dai, 
 
Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 22 Tachwedd ynghylch fy mhenderfyniad i sefydlu Addysg 
Iechyd Cymru, gyda'r bwriad iddo ddechrau gweithredu o 1 Ebrill 2018 ymlaen.  
 
Bydd y pwyllgor yn ymwybodol bod y cyhoeddiad hwn yn adeiladu ar y gwaith a wnaed yn 
flaenorol gan Mel Evans. Roedd y gwaith hwn yn archwilio'r trefniadau sydd ar waith ar hyn 
o bryd i gefnogi'r buddsoddiad a wnaed mewn addysg gweithwyr iechyd proffesiynol yng 
Nghymru.  
 
Yn dilyn proses ymgysylltu helaeth, daeth yr adolygiad i'r casgliad bod y trefniadau'n 
dameidiog, yn brin o gydweithio go iawn ar draws yr elfennau meddygol ac anfeddygol o'r 
gweithlu ac nad oedd yn cynnig gwerth am arian.  
 
Argymhellodd yr adroddiad hwnnw y dylid sefydlu corff newydd i Gymru a fyddai'n dod â 
swyddogaethau allweddol ynghyd sydd wedi'u hanelu at gefnogi gweithlu cynaliadwy ar 
gyfer y GIG yng Nghymru. Roedd y gwaith dilynol a wnaed gan yr Athro Robin Williams yn 
canolbwyntio ar yr opsiynau ar gyfer corff newydd, ac ystyriwyd yn briodol i'w weithredu yng 
Nghymru.  
 
Rwy'n fodlon bod model arfaethedig yr Athro Williams yn rhoi cyfle gwirioneddol i Gymru 
fynd i'r afael â materion y gweithlu ar sail dull mwy integredig a chydweithredol ar draws y 
proffesiynau. Bydd y Cadeirir a'r Prif Weithredwr yn sefyll ochr yn ochr â'u cymheiriaid yn 
sefydliadau'r GIG, gan sicrhau bod yr agweddau o'r datblygiadau sy'n ymwneud â'r gweithlu 
yn bwynt trafod annatod o'r cychwyn. Bydd y lefel mynediad hwn hefyd yn galluogi i Addysg 
Iechyd Cymru gynnig a hyrwyddo arloesi o safbwynt nad yw'n cael ei yrru gan fuddiant 
grwpiau o broffesiwn penodol.  
 
Rwy'n ystyried hyn yn gyfle i sicrhau effaith fwyaf ein buddsoddiad yn ein gweithlu. 
 
Mae tîm gweithredu prosiect yn y broses o gael ei benodi a bydd yn bwrw ymlaen â’r gwaith 
mwy manwl o gefnogi'r broses o sefydlu a gweithredu Addysg Iechyd Cymru. Rwy'n disgwyl 
i'r gwaith hwn fynd rhagddo yn ystod hanner cyntaf 2017 er mwyn bod yn sail i'r 
ddeddfwriaeth ofynnol.  
 

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon 
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 
HSCS(5)-01-17 Papur 7 / Paper 7

Tudalen y pecyn 54

Eitem 5.4

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales


 

 

Fel y dywedais yn fy natganiad, rwy'n bwriadu cynnal ymgynghoriad byr ddechrau 2017. 
Bydd yr ymgynghoriad hwn yn canolbwyntio ar nifer o feysydd y byddem yn gwerthfawrogi 
safbwyntiau a barn rhanddeiliaid arnynt sy'n ymwneud â phontio i'r sefydliad newydd.  
 
Yn olaf, gofynnoch am y trefniadau ar gyfer gweithio gyda sefydliadau yr effeithir arnynt yn 
ystod y cyfnod pontio hwn. Gallaf gadarnhau bod fy swyddogion eisoes wedi cysylltu â'r 
sefydliadau hyn. Mae fy ngwaith ar hyn o bryd yn canolbwyntio ar nodi'r dull mwyaf priodol o 
ymgysylltu a sicrhau ei fod yn gynhwysfawr ar bob lefel o'r gwaith hwn.  
 
Camau cynnar y rhaglen waith yw'r rhain, ac mae'r trefniadau llywodraethu terfynol yn cael 
eu cwblhau ar hyn o bryd. Byddwn yn hapus i roi diweddariadau i'r pwyllgor wrth i'r gwaith 
hwn fynd rhagddo.  
 
Yn gywir, 

  
 
Vaughan Gething AC / AM 

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon 
Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 55



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 56

Eitem 8 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42


	Agenda
	2 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) – Cyfnod 1, sesiwn dystiolaeth 7 – y Gweinidog Iechyd y Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
	Papur 1 - Llythyr gan Weinidog Iechyd y Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

	3 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) - Cyfnod 1, sesiwn dystiolaeth 8 - Coleg Brenhinol y Meddygon
	4 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) - Cyfnod 1, sesiwn dystiolaeth 9 - ASH Cymru
	5.1 Gohebiaeth gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau ynghylch Adroddiad Blynyddol Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  Cymru ar gyfer 2015-16
	5.2 Gohebiaeth gan Rwydwaith Diabetes Cymru i Blant a Phobl Ifanc ynghylch sgrinio rheolaidd ar gyfer Diabetes Math 1 mewn plant
	5.3 Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg, Llesiant a Chwaraeon ynghylch gwella Gwasanaethau Niwrogyhyrol Arbenigol yng Nghymru
	5.4 Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon ynghylch sefydlu Addysg Iechyd Cymru
	8 Ymchwiliad i unigrwydd ac unigedd - ystyried cwmpas yr ymchwiliad a'r dull gweithredu



